Contact

7030301214 (Mobile) er.nirajpandav@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/niraj-pandav (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

JavaScript
Web Development
SQL

Certifications

Selenium Essential Training
Data Processing Specialist

Niraj Pandav

Quality Analyst in Gaming | Development QA | Ensuring Top-Notch Player Experiences | Detail-Oriented & Results-Driven Professional Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Summary

Quality Analyst and Experienced Game tester with a demonstrated history of working in the computer games industry. Strong quality assurance professional with a Bachelor of Engineering - BE focused in Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering from All India Shivaji Memorial Societys Institute of Information Technology, kennedy

Experience

ELECTRONIC ARTS GAMES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED

2 years 8 months

Quality Analyst July 2024 - Present (9 months)

Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Senior QA Tester

January 2023 - Present (2 years 3 months)

Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Quality Assurance Tester

August 2022 - January 2023 (6 months)

Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Codemasters

QA Test Engineer

April 2019 - August 2022 (3 years 5 months)

Pune Area, India

Education

All India Shivaji Memorial Societys Institute of information Technology, kennedy road, Pune 411 001

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Electrical, Electronics and Communications Engineering · (2014 - 2018)